1. Are bidders allowed to select 100% of the available long-term supply to be available on a short-term basis? 

SDG&E’s Response:  Yes, bidders may select the term of the contract, either short-term or long-term (remaining term of the contract). Per the Decision, SDG&E may sell up to 65% of its unallocated long-term contracts as short-term.

2. If a bidder bids for a high percentage of the long-term portfolio, would SDG&E award the bidder a lower amount if some quantity is first awarded to another bidder?

 SDG&E’s Response: It is possible that SDG&E will award a lower percentage, contingent upon SDG&E’s evaluation and remaining available volume in portfolio.

3. Is the volume available to be contracted as short-term or long-term products in SDG&E’s Long-Term Market Offer from the same pool of resources (i.e. it all comes out from the volumes highlighted in row 37 starting in column Z)? Or are short term contracts in this solicitation receiving deliveries from a different pool of available volume?

SDG&E’s Response:  The available RECs to be contracted as short-term or long-term will come from the same pool (on row 37).

4. Does SDG&E assume that deliveries will not begin before 2024 for its Long-Term Market Offer? Or will delivery start still be contingent on CPUC approval, meaning that if things are approved this year, deliveries will begin in 2023?
a. Does SDG&E have a monthly volume estimate for 2023 for its remaining long- term portfolio offered in this solicitation?

SDG&E’s Response: Delivery start day will be contingent upon CPUC approval. The estimate for 2023 is the same as 2024 delivery. The 2023 estimate can be calculated by prorating based on the number of months remaining, if any.

Questions regarding SDG&E’s estimated long-term RPS generation:
5. Row 31 is defined as ‘Estimated Short-term RPS Generation (MWh)’ –can you please clarify if these are the forecasted volumes for long-term resources (i.e. ones with a remaining term of more than 10 years) as well given the “short-term” label?  

SDG&E’s Response:  Yes, the estimated generation is for long-term resources only.

6. Based on the value in Row 35, it looks like approximately 96.7% of available Long-Term PCIA volumes have been allocated. Can you please confirm: 
a. that these estimated allocation quantities are based on actual contract executions (i.e. elected allocations from LSEs within SDG&E’s Service Territory) as opposed to estimated based on an allocation forecast assumption? 
SDG&E’s Response:  The current unallocated portion in percentage is based on actual contract executions and apply to 2023 only.  Future calendar year portions to be transacted in these long-term Market Offer sales shall be based on actual load shares determined in the future. SDG&E will provide notice to counterparties of these transactions of the actual percent to be delivered in a calendar year prior to the delivery year commencing. 

b. Estimated allocations shown in row 35 are based on executed long-term allocation contracts with other LSEs, for eligible volumes in SDG&E’s PCIA RPS portfolio from resources with more than 10 years in contract term remaining? 

SDG&E’s Response:  Yes, the estimated quantities are based on executed contracts, subject to changes to allocation load shares in the future (discussed in (a), above). 
If not, were the volumes from resources in the long-term pool allocated as short-term contracts? If so, will they be returning to SDG&E’s long-term PCIA portfolio in the next VAMO cycle? 
SDG&E’s Response:  No long-term volumes were allocated as short term.

7. Based on the quantities in the forecasted generation, it does not looks like there is any decline due to resource degradation or annual changes in generation (i.e. weather changes). Can you confirm that forecasted generation declines (shown as beginning in 2033, column AI) are only due to resource retirement/ contract termination?

SDG&E’s Response:  Estimated volumes are based on 2018-2020 average generation only, and no assumptions were made for weather or resource degradation.  Declining volumes are attributable to expiring contracts only.  





